Mueller Park Junior High Community Council Meeting Minutes Friday, January 8, 2021, 7:00 a.m. – 7:45 a.m.

Member	Role	Attending
Kellie Mudrow	Employee, Principal	Yes
Elizabeth Garey	Employee	Yes
Jim Haws	Employee	Yes
Susan Pearson	Employee	Yes
Kevin Poff	Employee	Yes
Linda Vaughn	Employee	Yes
Amy Choate-Nielsen	Parent	Absent
Annie Kuehne	Parent	Yes
Heather Mackenzie-Campbell	Parent	Yes
Michelle Nylander	Parent	Yes
Kelli Roberts	Parent	Yes
Osmond Seangsuwan	Parent	Yes
Cyndalynn Tilley	Parent	Yes
Debbie Washburn	Parent	Yes
Suzanne Schmitt	PTO President/adhoc	Excused
Sunny Ford	Counselor/adhoc	Yes
Adam King	Assistant Jr. High Principal	Yes
Camille Krum	Assistant Jr. High Principal	Yes

Welcome: Michelle Nylander welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Approval of November Minutes: Michelle Nylander asked for a motion to approve the December 4, 2020 Community Council meeting minutes. Sue Pearson made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Cyndalynn Tilley seconded the motion. All in attendance voted Aye. No member in attendance voted No.

PCBL Introduction and Update: Christi Blankman, Department of Student Services, Davis County School District, led a discussion with the Community Council on Personalized Competency Based Learning (PCBL). The discussion centered around the "Problem Solver" profile for a 9th Grade Davis Learner. The "Discussion Notes" are in a separate document provided with the minutes.

School Safety Update: Kellie Mudrow reported that Spirit Week is February $1^{st} - 5^{th}$ and Digital Citizenship week is scheduled for February 8^{th} - 12^{th} . Kellie spoke with the Student Body Officers and they will help with the Digital Citizenship training during the 4 lunches. Kellie arranged for the jazz band to play at lunches. Kellie recommended the training focus on using the internet for a good purpose to push positivity. Also, Kellie asked Community Council members for a recommendation if they are aware of a wrestling coach for the MPJH team.

Covid-19 Update: Adam King, Assistant Jr. High Principal and Covid-19 Liaison, reported that mask wearing is extremely important. Mask to mask exposure no longer requires exposed students to quarantine. Masks must be worn properly over the nose. It's important for the students, parents, and community to encourage each other to wear masks correctly. If one of the two students were not wearing a mask during the exposure, the quarantine period is 7 days. The student then has the option to test and return to school if negative or complete the 10-day quarantine. Students' parents, who may have been exposed, can get tested at the Freeport Center. The email Adam sends out includes a link to the Davis County Health Department to request a Covid test referral for anyone in the family that may have been exposed. The notification of exposure bottleneck comes from someone getting sick and not testing right away. The health department contacts Adam and he immediately sends out the information. Adam reported that parents/guardians should have received an email from the school district regarding the Utah State Health Department free antigen tests at Woods Cross High School and the Freeport Center site for January 8th, 9th, 15th, and 16th.

Digital Citizenship: Osmond Seangsuwan prefers having the Student Body Officers work on Digital Citizenship training. Kellie Mudrow will survey students to determine what will help students practice good Digital Citizenship such as a wristband. Kellie proposed sending out an email document to inform parents about internet safety, which will include reminders to review with their students. Kellie asked for parents to email Kellie with any questions or information to include in the email document before the next meeting.

Review Current Year Goals & LAND Trust Appropriations: Kellie Mudrow emailed a summary of the Land Trust expenses to date. Kellie reviewed explained the Math Lab, the Chinese Teacher, Technology, and Support Staff are the categories representing the largest expenditures.

PTO Update: Suzanne Schmitt, PTO President, was excused. Kellie Mudrow reported the PTO has set up a Sign-up Genius for parents and/or businesses to sign-up to bring treats to the teachers on Fridays. The PTO is working on a once a month Spirit Day with T-shirts.

Counseling Update: Sunny Ford reported counseling is still prepping for registration. They are meeting with 6th grade teachers from MPJH feeder schools today to give them registration information for the virtual Panther Preview. All departments made a video to explain what they do. Jill Hedberg put the videos together for the 6th grade teachers to share with incoming students. Counseling is working on registration and schedule changes for 2nd semester. Kellie Mudrow will send out an email with a link to a form to request registration changes.

Next meeting date: The next Community Council meetings are scheduled for Friday mornings at 7:00 a.m. on February 5, 2021, March 5, 2021, and April 9, 2021.

Adjourn: Michelle Nylander asked for a motion to adjourn. Osmond Seangsuwan made the motion to adjourn. Cyndalynn Tilley seconded the motion. All in attendance voted Aye. No member in attendance voted No. The meeting adjourned.